From: Serizawa, Linda
Sent: 3/19/2013 8:39:15 AM

Samuel S. Kang (samuelk@greenlining.org); 'Mark Toney' (mtoney@turn.org);

To: Bottorff, Thomas E (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TEB3);
Como, Joe (joe.como@cpuc.ca.gov); Dan Skopec (dskopec@semprautilities.com);
Enrique Gallardo (enriqueg@greenlining.org); Matthew Freedman
(matthew(@turn.org); Janee Briesemeister (Jbriesemeister@aarp.org); Akbar
Jazayeri (akbar.jazayeri@sce.com); Russell G. Worden (russell. worden@sce.com);
Kauss, Kent (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=KWK3);
Stephanie Chen (stephaniec(@greenlining.org); Lee Schavrien
(Ischavrien@semprautilities.com); Michael Richard (MRichard@aarp.org);
Campbell, Michael (Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:
Bcec:
Subject: RE: April 2 Proposed Meeting Date

Hi Mark,
Mike Campbell and | will attend for DRA.

Best regards,

Linda

From: Mark Toney [mailto:mtoney@turn.org]

Sent: Monday, March 18, 2013 3:03 PM

To: Samuel S. Kang; Como, Joe; Akbar Jazayeri; Thomas Bottorff; Matthew Freedman; Serizawa,
Linda; Janee Briesemeister; Dan Skopec; Enrique Gallardo; Russell G. Worden; Stephanie Chen;
Campbell, Michael; Michael Richard; Mark W. Toney; Lee Schavrien; Kent Kauss

Subject: April 2 Proposed Meeting Date

Dear Utilities & Consumers Working Group,

I propose we take advantage of the April 2 Senate Utilities Committee meeting by scheduling a
meeting in Sacramento of the Utilities & Consumers Working Group to further explore
potential areas of agreement on residential rate design policy, since I believe most of us had
already planned to be in the Capitol that day.

How about we plan to meet on April 2 at 2:00? I will get back to you on a location in walking
distance of the Capitol.

Thanks,

Mark
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Mark W. Toney, Ph.D.

Executive Director

TURN—The Utility Reform Network
115 Sansome Street, Suite 900

San Francisco, CA 94104

415929 8876 x301

mtoney(@turn.org ¢ 510 590 2862 cell
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